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June 23, 2020 
 

ADDENDUM #3 

 
To: ALL PROSPECTIVE FIRMS 

 

Re: INVITATION FOR BIDS:  20-086-LS    On-Site Medical Clinic  

 

 Questions and Answers  

 

 

1. Are you requiring that a space be built?  

 

No. 

 

2. Does the County have a space they are wanting used for this project?  

 

No. 
 

3. If we currently have a space that would suit the needs of the clinic, can that be used?  

 

Yes, as long as the space in located conveniently in the community. 

 

4. In regards to the pharmacy, is there any way we can get specific information from the plan 

administrator regarding the medications that have been dispensed?   Essentially, we need the 

following: 

• NDC number of Drug Dispensed 

• Quantity dispensed 

• Days supply 

• Total Gross Cost to Plan 

• Patient Copay 

 

This information will not be provided. 
 

5. What does success look like in 2-3 years for Macon Bibb? 



Goal is a healthier work force with an internal system to address acute medical needs. 

Anticipated ROI 3:1 

6. Confirm- will spouses and dependents be offered services within the health center. 

Yes. 

7. Would you like for generic medications to be dispensed in the clinic?  Or do not quote pharmacy? 

Yes. 

8. Are you aware of any bias or preconceived preference for an MD vs an NP/PA led model? 

None. 

9. Does Macon Bibb have any Unions? 

No. 

10. Are there any Bilingual Requirements?  If yes, what specific languages? 

No. 

11. Return to Work Strategy for COVID 

a. Are you currently offering COVID-19 virus or antibody?  If so, what type of testing? 

No. 

b. Do you want antibody testing? 

No.  This option may be available if requested. 

12. Are you requesting for occupational related injury treatment  and case management services to be 

offered within the health center?  If so, what is the annual utilization and types of injury? 

Optional, depends on selected vendor capabilities. 

13. Define the specific responsibilities associated with the Medical Director Role for the Firefighter 

physicals? 

Refer to RFP. 

14. If the proposed vendor cannot meet the requirements of the Medical Director Role for the 

Firefighters, should they decline to bid?   

No, Medical Doctor Role is optional. 

15. Can you please provide annual utilization for the occupational health services requested to 

performed? 

a. Annual Certification Emergency Medical Training 

b. Annual Certification for Basic Life Support Training 

c. Certifications of Clinical Rotation  through Emergency Departments/emergency medical 

services 

d. Certifications for National Registry of EMT 

e. Public Safety NFPA 1500 Occ Health and Wellness 

This information will not be provided. 

16. Are you requiring that a space be built? 

No. 



17. Does the County have a space they are wanting to use for this project? 

No. 

18. If our facility currently has a space that would suit the needs of the clinic, can that be used? 

Yes, as long as HIPAA requirements are met. 

19. Is this a new initiative or does Macon-Bibb County have an existing employee health clinic? 

Macon-Bibb does not have a wellness clinic in place; however, we do have a clinic that 

provides some services to our employees. 

20. Does Macon-Bibb County have an existing location or locations they hope to establish a clinic?  

No. 

21. What location do the majority of your employees work?  

Downtown. 

22. Are you or would you consider more than one clinic location? 

It would depend on the location and if the same services are offered at each location. 

23. Will providing dental services be a required service at the clinic and or a requirement for the 

submitted proposal? 

No. 

The RFP indicates a request for proposal for on-site medical services. This will provide a 

convenient and user-friendly method for employees and their dependents to have access to 

primary and preventive care services including but not limited to preventive, sick visits, 

annual physical exams, vaccines and immunizations, lab draws and urgent care services. The 

onsite service will also support wellness initiatives by providing employee follow-up 

appointments, wellness education and tobacco cessation programs that align with the 

County’s wellness goals. 

24. Does the county currently offer wellness  programs or incentives to your employees?  

 

Yes. Macon-Bibb has a wellness program in place. 

 

25. Can you please provide the following for year 2019 so we can aggregate cost data: 

 

         #Visits (outpatient) 

         #Per Disease Category  

 This information will not be provided. 

 

26. How will the awarded vendor bill primary care visits?  To the County, patient or Anthem Blue 

Cross Blue Shield?  

 

To the County. 

 

27. To accurately provide the return on investment/cost savings in this RFP, will the County provide a 

baseline to measure appropriately? 

 

No. 

 

28. Please clarify who is eligible to use the clinic. 

 

All employees and dependents on the County’s plan. 

 

29. How many employees, spouses and dependents are on the health plan?  Are all of these 

individuals eligible to utilize the health center? 

 



Estimated 2,500. 

 

30. What previous programs has the County put in place to create a healthy workforce, including any 

wellness programs or screening programs? 

 

Various programs. 

 

31. Does Macon-Bibb County have a preferred location for the health center? 

 

No. 

 

32. How many firefighters does the County have? 

 

416. 

 

33. Does the County wish to perform annual HRAs on an individual basis or in a mass event? 

 

Ideally a mass event excluding new hires. 

 

34. Are mass health risk assessments currently being performed? If so, by whom? 

 

No. 

 

35. Please clarify your expectations for the Medical Director for the Fire Department. Does the 

County envision the Medical Director for the Fire Department to be onsite or as a supervisory 

role?  

 

Supervisory role. 

 

36. Would you prefer an MD staffing the health center? 

 

No. 

 

37. If the proposed vendor cannot meet the requirements of the Medical Director Role for the 

Firefighters, should they decline to bid?   

 

No, they may still bid. 

 

38. What medical services are being requested?   

See RFP 

39. How long would the clinic be proposed for?   

Indefinitely, depends on cost savings. 

 

 

Please incorporate this change into the Invitation for Bid and acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form.  

 

Sincerely,      

Lauren N. Schultz 
     
Lauren N. Schultz 

Procurement Officer  

lschultz@maconbibb.us   

478-803-0550 
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